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(Client's Record)

Make of Veh

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S 05
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Catﬁerin; Chong (LKK Auto)

T—
From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Mdm Ling; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; lhling@tcmg.com.sg
Subject: CMTD1801839/NSW - PRI/ Accident invig SJA76H & SJU3027A ON 29.04.2018
Attachments: TCMG.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1801839/NSW
Your Reference: TCMG/ SJU3027A /0418/]&E

Without Prejudice
Date: 2" May 2018

Attention:

M/S TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

Dear Mdm Ling,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA76H & SJU3027A ON 29.04.2018
We refer to your email reply dated 30/04/2018.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle,

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.
p

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e %, Innovation for Wellbeing A C
s

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG
1




Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Mdm Ling [mailto:mdmling@tcmg.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; lhling@tcmg.com.sg

Subject: RE: CMTD1801839/NSW - PRI/ Accident invlg SJA76H & SJU3027A ON 29.04.2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your mail of even date.

Our client is not agreeable to any of your appointed panel of surveyors as the Single Joint Expert.
Our client’s panel of surveyors nominated as the Single Joint Expert is as attached.

Yours faithfully,

Mdm Ling
Tommy Choo Mark Go LLC

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Ihling@tcmg.com.sg; mdmling@tcmg.com.sg

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1801839/NSW - PRI/ Accident invlg SIA76H & SJU3027A ON 29.04.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1801839/NSW
Your Reference: TCMG/ SJU3027A /0418/]&E

Without Prejudice
Date: 30" April 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC

Dear Mr. Ling,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA76H & SJU3027A ON 29.04.2018
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/04/2018.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.
2



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

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
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS3/SMO18008037/Gz4be2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  19-07-2018 l ‘m““lm""u“ m
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  SJA76H Veh. Inspected SJU 3027A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801839/NSW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 02/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.C 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. MRO053HY9305141309 Colour SILVER
Odometer 200168 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/04/2018 Inspect Date / Time 02/05/2018 ( 05:33 PM )
Survey held at J & E AUTOMOBILE SERVICES
9002 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A #01-44 SINGAPORE 528836
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-§6,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18008037/Gz4be2

Inspected By

7

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

No liability of responsibility whatsoe 0 con of lor .cepled 1o
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA,MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. An



